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NJ-292 ' History - Original brick 
section built 1722-1759; 

later brlckportion 1759-1795 by 
members of the Httgg family; stone 
•unit built after 1853 by William 
Crispin (probable); Present Owner, 
Civic Building & Loan Association, 
Camden 

r^ 
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Description - brick ji and stone, partially 
stuccoed; inside bricks- chimneys; roof pitch, 
shingles? stone section has dormers; original 
brick units two stories; stone section two and 
one half stories 
References - Prowell, G. R,  History of Camden 
County, New Jersey Philadelphia, Richards and 
Company, 1886 
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